34

MINUTES OF THE OFFICIAL MEETING BETWEEN THE OFFICIALS OF ANIMAL HUSBANDRY & VETRINARY/ SOCIETIES AND THE CHAIRMAN OF MEGHALAYA STATE PLANNING BOARD HELD ON THE 21.08.2020 AT 1:00 P.M. IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM, MEGHALAYA (CIVIL) SECRETARIAT, MAIN BUILDING.

Members present as at Annexure – A

The meeting was chaired by Shri Lambor Malniang, Chairman of the Meghalaya State Planning Board. The Chairman welcomed all the members present and informed that the need of the hour was to focus on rendering assistance to the various registered societies. The Chairman stressed on the need to promote integrated farming, pig hatchery, etc.

The Chairman then requested the Director of Animal Husbandry & Veterinary to give a short briefing. The Director asked one of his officers to take over the discussion.

The Sr. Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Officer gave a power point presentation on "Meghalaya Piggery Mission". The objectives of this scheme are to provide livelihood for traditional piggery farmers, to rear and breed good stock, to increase pork production, to produce clean meat and to induct the cooperative societies. The Meghalaya Piggery Mission will be run by M-LEADS (Meghalaya Livestock Enterprise Advancement Society).

The Piggery mission is at a cost of ₹220.50 crore where 60% is the loan component and 40% the subsidy. The cost of a breeder unit is ₹2.61 lakh where the loan amount is ₹1.95 lakh with a repayment period of 8 years and the moratorium period of 1.5 years. The cost of a fattener unit is ₹53,000 with a subsidy of 40%, repayment period of 8 years and moratorium period of 1.5 years. The funds would be disbursed by the NCDC (National Cooperative Development Corporation) to the M-LEADS, which would then be placed at MCAB(Meghalaya Cooperative Apex bank Ltd) to be distributed to the registered cooperatives and finally to the members of the cooperatives. The members of the societies would have to avail the loan through the Cooperative societies. The focus for the first year would be on pig rearing societies. Some components of the scheme are slaughter houses, pork vending kiosks, training, etc. The amount earmarked for this financial year is ₹52.95 crore.

The Chairman asked about the registration process and whether other organizations can register to avail the Scheme. The Sub Registrar of Cooperative Societies informed that at present only the registered cooperative societies can apply for the scheme and the focus for the first year would be on societies with experience in pig rearing. He informed that the organizations and other societies can get themselves registered in the office of the Asst. Registrar of Cooperative Societies and each society must have a minimum number of 15 members. The Chairman requested the Deputy Registrar to discuss with the concerned Department for inclusion of other registered societies.

The members of various Self Help groups expressed their desire to reap the benefits of the scheme. However, as they are not registered as cooperative societies they do not meet the necessary requirements. The various Self Help groups requested consideration of their case for availing the scheme. The Chairman requested the Director to look into the matter of including the registered Self Help groups.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks by the Chairman.

(Shri Lambor Malniang)

Chairman

Meghalaya State Planning Board

Memo No.PB.27/2018/32-A

Copy to:-

- 1. The Private Secretary to the Chairman, Meghalaya State Planning Board for kind information of the Chairman.
- 2. The Private Secretary to the Chief Secretary to the Government of Meghalaya, for kind information of the Chief Secretary.
- 3. The Commissioner and Secretary to the Government of Meghalaya and member Secretary, Meghalaya State Planning Board for kind information.
- 4. The Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Meghalaya, Shillong for kind information.
- 5. Director of Animal Husbandry and Veterinary, Meghalaya, Shillong for kind information.
- 6. The President/Secretary ______, SHG, Meghalaya.
- 7. The Under Secretary to the Government of Meghalaya, Planning (A) Department for kind information.
- 8. The Assistant Superintendent, Meghalaya State Planning Board for kind information.

By order etc,.

Special Officer & Ex-Officio Under Secretary
Meghalaya State Planning Board

ANNEXURE - A

LIST OF THE MEMBERS / OFFICERS PRESENT IN THE MEETING OF THE MEGHALAYA STATE PLANNING BOARD WITH THE OFFICIAL OF ANIMAL HUSBANDRY & VETERINARY / SOCIETIES HELD ON THE 21ST AUGUST, 2020 IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM, MAIN SECRETARIAT BUILDING.

SI. No.	Name	Designation.	Signature
1.	2.	3.	4.
1.	Shri Lambor Malngiang, MLA,	Chairman, Meghalaya State Planning Board	4.
R	Dr. GMRK March	Director A.H&VEty.	And
3.	L.W. Pariang	F. F. A.H le vets dept.	
4.	De. F. Nongothar.	D. 40 reg. Offices, rety Dept	of all of
ς^.	DR. P. Blahwar.	Sr. A. H & Vety officer, Vety Depl	Malmas
6.	Reboklang Norghun.	Mattilang Self help gloup.	Rus
	Empower Wowbah	Kirsty Touth Welfore Org.	Dul
8.	Bidison Warbah	Rilum Multipurpose Society	Mol
9	R. W. Rymbon.	SROS, Res' Ofice	The state of the s
10.	Wanlang Mylliein rgas	Na Rympei Self Help Group	Alul.
8		I wi tyllilang self helpgang	
12	Khamborlang. Kharkogor	4	And.
13	M. Warbal.	M. Y. D. A. (Condinter)	pul